
EAST CAROLINA UNIVERSITY 

Faculty Senate 

Greenville, North Carolina 27858-4353 

(919) 757-6537 

August 18, 1988 

Dr. Richard Eakin, Chancellor 

East Carolina University 
Spilman 

Greenville, N. C. 27858 

Dear Chancellor Eakin: 

At the General Faculty Convocation on Thursday, August 18, 1988, the faculty 
of East Carolina University approved Faculty Senate Resolution #88-28 
(attached) for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

OE ar os 

Conner Atkeson 

Chair of the Faculty 

smb 

Attachment 

East Carolina University is a constituent institution of The University of North Carolina 

An Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer  



EAST CAROLINA UNIVERSITY 

& GREENVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 27858-4353 

OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR September 7, 1988 

Mr. Conner Atkeson 
Chair of the Faculty 
East Carolina University 

Dear Mr. Atkeson: 

Faculty Senate Resolution #88-28, as approved by 
the faculty of East Carolina University at the General 
Faculty Convocation on August 18, 1988, is hereby approved. 

Sincerely, 

Richard R. Eakin 

Chancellor 

East Carolina University is a constituent institution of The University of North Carolina 
An Equal Opportunity/ Affirmative Action Employer  


